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BY EMAIL 

June 3, 2025 

Ritchie Murray 
Acting Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ritchie Murray: 

Re:  Hydro One Networks Inc. (Hydro One) 
 Application for Expropriation – St Clair Transmission Line Project  
 OEB File Number: EB-2025-0093 
 
In Procedural Order No. 1, issued on May 29, 2025, the OEB directed OEB staff to 
develop a draft Issues List for this proceeding and canvass parties for any unique 
issues that warrant revisions to the draft Issues List. OEB staff did so, and can advise 
the OEB that the parties have not come to an agreement regarding the Issues List.  

Yours truly, 

 
 
 
Muhammad Yunus 
Advisor, Generation & Transmission 

Encl. 

cc. All Parties in EB-2025-0093 
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